
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, June 26, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0758 Meeting Minutes from June 12, 2023

 

6-12-23 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-0759 Request from Rise Apartments LLC for a Permanent Street Occupancy 

Permit to install a 3’ deep building awning 10’ above the sidewalk grade in 

the W. Harris Street and N. Oneida Street right of way at 113 W. Harris 

Street.  

 

2023.06.21_Rise Perm Street Occ Permit Application.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

23-0760 College Avenue Lane Reconfiguration Project Update 

 

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 6/22/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22933
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c8e83fec-161a-4536-84c3-c75416abf122.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22934
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=17ceed7d-f06b-42ac-a479-ac2505e682bc.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22935


June 26, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video 

equipment.  Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times .  

This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components.  We continue 

to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved soon.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 6/22/2023



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, June 12, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and SiebersPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-0658 Minutes from May 22, 2023

 

5-22-23 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

23-0659 Anticipated award of Unit P-23 Pavement Marking Contract (Epoxy).  

Quotes to be opened Thursday, June 8, 2023.  Memo distributed at 

meeting.

 

Unit P-23 Contract Award.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22834
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9b1be9f2-a4ca-4d26-80e5-707cc80afcfa.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22835
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8373a7e4-3191-48d8-a5f7-a93a2d9d2bb9.pdf


June 12, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0660 Anticipated award of Unit Q-23 Pavement Marking Contract (Paint).  

Quotes to be opened Thursday, June 8, 2023.  Memo distributed at 

meeting.

 

Unit Q-23 Contract Award.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers5 - 

23-0661 Approve new parking restriction on the 2500-2700 block of N Roemer 

Road (adjacent The Boldt Company).  Follow-Up to Six-Month Trial 

Period.  

 

2500-2700 N Roemer Road Parking Change (Boldt)(post 6-month 

trial).pdf

Attachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers5 - 

23-0663 Approve parking and traffic-related ordinance changes related to the 

A-23 Bluff Street Reconstruction Project.  

 

Bluff Site A-23 Ordinance Changes.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers5 - 

23-0665 Approve parking ordinance change related to the College Avenue 4-to-3 

Lane Conversion Project. 

 

College Av 4-to-3 Lane Conversion (CC-23) Parking Change (002).pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22836
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5f5de167-ba65-4849-9c5e-555a53fece49.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22837
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bfdce7d7-e5a5-4b39-ac74-a64df9563664.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22839
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=99b2cd09-c049-4177-bb76-1cdf2700b940.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22841
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3f38911f-be51-424b-babe-b945bedf176c.pdf


June 12, 2023Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0666 Approve change to intersection traffic control at the Homestead 

Drive/Linwood Avenue intersection.  

 

Homestead Dr - Linwood Av (2-way stop control reversal).pdfAttachments:

Alfheim moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers5 - 

23-0667 Approve parking change on S. Driscoll Street (1300S/1400S/1500S 

block).  Follow-Up to Six-Month Trial Period.  

 

S Driscoll St (post 6-month trial).pdfAttachments:

Staff requested this item be withdrawn with no objection from the committee.

Information Items7.

23-0668 Bird E-Scooter Monthly Report - May 2023.  

 

Appleton May 2023 Bird Report.pdfAttachments:

23-0669 Parking Utility Monthly Revenue Update for May 2023. 

 

May 2023 YTD Parking Revenues.pdfAttachments:

23-0670 Inspections Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for May 2023.  

 

May 2023 Inspections Report.pdfAttachments:

Adjournment8.

Meltzer moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Alfheim, Doran, Meltzer and Siebers5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22842
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=12253ac2-df6f-4cac-abd4-b36ac61e15f1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22843
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=368c74c8-9db7-4953-9d7e-cfe9e7ba4b90.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22844
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=02e35f86-656f-48c1-9880-600ee9684d8b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22845
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f646f5df-ea74-4749-9aa7-9355be59570d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22846
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=10bba051-232e-4283-bd7b-b8dbe7962b75.pdf


 

 

Rev. 04-10-15 

Applicant Information 
Name (print): 

Address: 

Applicant Signature: 

PERMIT TO OCCUPY 
THE 

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 

Company: 

Telephone: 

e-mail:

Permit #: - - 
Effective Date: 

Expiration Date: 

Fee: 

Paid (yes or no): 

FAX: 

Date: 

Occupancy Information 
General Description: 

Street Address: 
- or-
Street: From:  

Tax Key No.: 

To: 

Multiple Streets: 

(Department use only) 
Occupancy Type Sub-Type Location 

Permanent ($40) Sandwich Board Sidewalk 
Temporary - max. 35 days ($40) Tables / Chairs Terrace 
Amenity/Annual ($40) Dumpster Roadway 
Blanket/Annual ($250) POD / Container 
Block Party ($15) Obstruction / Other 

Add nts 
Plan/Sketch Certificate of Insurance Bond 

T
Ty

A

T

X
X
raf
pe

ppr

his p

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5.
6.

This
perm
man
com

The 
any s
dam

A

itional Requireme
  

Other: 

fic Control Requirements N/A Contact Traffic Division (832-2379) 1 business day prior to any 
 of Street: 
Arterial/CBD 
Collector 
Local 

oved by: 

Proposed Traffic Control: 

City Manual Page(s) 
State Manual Page(s) 
Other (attach plan) 

Date: 

lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure. 

Additional  Requirements: 

ermit approval is subject to the following conditions: 
Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.
Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.
This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met.
This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted.

 permit is issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein. The applicant, in exchange for receiving this 
it, warranties that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe 

ner. By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the City for corrective work required to bring the subject area into 
pliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall occur prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works. 

Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee or 
ub-contractor working for them. The Grantee shall assume complete and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury or 

age to persons or property resulting from their facilities within the public right-of-way. 

PPROVED BY: DATE: 
(Department of Public Works) 

X

X










	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_6-12-23 Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_2023.06.21_Rise Perm Street Occ Permit Application
	Sheets and Views
	1_1

	Street Occupancy Permit in the Public Right-of-Way (fillable).pdf
	Occupancy Type Sub-Type Location
	Permanent ($40) Sandwich Board Sidewalk




	Name print: Jeff Liebergen
	Address 1: 100 Camelot Drive
	Address 2: Fond du Lac WI 54935
	Company: Excel Engineering, Inc.
	Telephone: 920-322-1680
	email: archretail@excelengineer.com
	Effective Date: 
	Expiration Date: 
	Fee: 
	Paid yes or no: 
	FAX: 
	Date: 06/19/2023
	General Description 1: Proposed awning projection into the ROW on Harris and Oneida Streets. See Exhibit for details.
	General Description 2: 
	Street Address: 113 W Harris Street, Appleton WI 54911
	Tax Key No: 312043700, 312044100, 312044300
	APPROVED BY: 
	DATE: 
	Permanent: Yes
	Temporary: Off
	Annual: Off
	Blanket: Off
	Block Party: Off
	Sandwich Board: Off
	Table/Chairs: Off
	Dumpster: Off
	Container: Off
	Other: Yes
	Sidewalk: Yes
	Terrace: Off
	Roadway: Off
	Street: 
	From: 
	To: 
	Multiple Streets: 


